
People’s Television Network, Inc
Broadcast Complex, Visayas Avenue, Diliman, Quezon City 1100

Telephone No. 3453-1097 /www.ptv.ph

BID BULLETIN NO. 1
19 April 2022

Rebid: Provision for Janitorial Services of the People's Television
Network, Inc. Main Office

ITB NO. 2022-0014

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. This shall form an
integral part of the bidding document for the above-stated project.

No. Comments/Queries/Concerns Response

1 With regards to the “Sketch/ map of office
going to the PTNI”

Revising the provision to:
“Sketch map of the bidder’s office going to
the PTNI”

2 For the “COVID-free certificate vaccination
card/ certificate”

What does it mean? Is it a Vaccination card and
a COVID-19 Test Result?

Negative Rapid Antigen Test (AgT) Result and
Vaccination Card.

3 For clarification if only those documents listed
under “Additional Required Documents to be
submitted during the Opening of Bids” will be
submitted on the Opening of Bids?

Yes.

4 About the “Section VII Technical Specification”
do we only need to put “Comply” on it?

Yes, this is a requirement for the “Conformity
with the Technical Specifications, which may
include production/delivery schedule,
manpower requirements, and/or
aftersales/parts, if applicable;”

5 With regards to the “Current and valid
certification/clearance from the proper
government agencies such as Social Security
System (SSS), Pag-IBIG Fund, and Philhealth
Insurance and with three (3) months latest
proof of remittances as mandated by the law as
well as income taxes (if applicable)”

For the SSS and Philhealth
certification/clearances, can you give the
specific months you required?

If the required three (3) months are from Dec
2021, Jan 2022 to Feb 2022 and we have a
certification/clearance for the month of
December 2021 do we still need to attach the
proof of  remittances?

The required proof of remittance shall
covered from Dec 2021 to Feb 2022.

However, if the December 2021 remittance is
already covered by the
Certification/Clearance, the bidder shall only
be required to submit the proof of remittances
from the month of Jan-Feb 2022
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If we still don't have a certification/clearance
for the Month of Jan-Feb 2022 can we submit
proof of remittances instead and attach the
Certification for the month of December 2021?

6 With regards to the “Statement of the
prospective bidder of all its ongoing
government and private contracts, including
contracts awarded but not yet started, if any,
whether similar or not similar in nature and
complexity to the contract to be bid”

Do we need to include attachments or this is
just a matrix?

No need to include attachments, please follow
the recommended format in the bidding
documents

7 Are we going to follow the 10% admin fee as
per DOLE 174?

Yes. please follow the 10% admin fee.

8 Due to the suspension of Philhealth
contribution hike, what percentage are we
going to follow?

Please use the current implemented
percentage (3.5%) before the suspension

9 For the additional electronic (USB) copy do we
need to encrypt it with password?

The bidder may or may not put a password on
the USB copy, just make sure to seal it in an
envelope.

10 In “Annex D” CLEANING SUPPLIES, TOOLS,
AND EQUIPMENT under consumables and
supplies p. 37 (Sponge - Combination of
Scrubbing pad and foam – regular size) there is
no indicated quantity for this Item. May we
clarify what will be the quantity for this
particular item?

The bidder shall supply 100 pieces of sponge
every month.

All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised accordingly.
All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

For further guidance and information of all concerned.

Thank you.

ATTY. JASON SHAHEER H. SALENDAB
Chairman
Bids and Awards Committee


